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Malaise, Gordon

Tuesday, December 03, 2002 10:49 AM
Zavos, Nicholas

Kahler, Pam

Subject RE: Law revision request

Nick:
I will redraft -1255/P1. Pam Kahler has taken over Public Assistance draftlng, so she will redraft -4277/P1.

Gordon : ( Oﬂb‘ \O Bfo

-----Original Message-----

From: Zavos, Nicholas
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Law revision request
Hi Gordon -

I am writing to request a couple of law revisions drafts for next session. DWD wants to reintroduce LRB{1277/P1
and LRB 1255/P1. Could you draft those as preliminary drafts for the committee's consideration. Thanks __—

et

Nicholas R. Zavos P
Staff Attorney el :
Wisconsin Legislative Council T

(608) 266-1308 . P

nicholas.zavos @legis.state.wi.us

42 0sc Lot (€) (3)
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Kahler, Pam

From: Zavos, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 1:22 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Draft

This is to follow up on our conversation on Tuesday. | am writing to request that LRB-1086 be drafted for introduction.
The bill draft was initially drafted for consideration by the law revision committee. This morning the committee decided not
to introduce it, but the cohairs felt it was a good bill. They asked me contact you to have it drafted for them. Could you
draft companion bills it for introduction by Rep. Grothman and Sen. Lazich.

Thanks. - | hope you move is going ok.

Nicholas R. Zavos

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-1308 '
nicholas.zavos@legis.state.wi.us



. RESEARCH APPENDIX -
~Draft Transfer/copy Request Form

- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman (or Lynn E. In his absence) _

(Request Made By: }S\L ___ ) (Date: [O / ¥O /0D )

P -~ -~ -~
)@ 12" Please traﬁ}fer the drafting file for
2001 LRB -\2}7F _ to the drafting file

for 2003 LRB - 324(0

5¥° The final version of the 2001 draft and the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and

returned to the original 2001 drafting file. A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new
location of the drafting file’s “guts”. ' ‘

. ®¥ Forresearch purposes, because the 2001 draft was incorporated intoa 2003 draft, the complete
drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2003 drafting file. This request form

will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2003 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the
electronic drafting file folder. : ' :

—OR—

O = Please copy the drafting file for

2003 LRB ] maesevson ANA place it in the |
drafting file for 2003 LRB

¥ For research purposes, because the original 2003 draft was incorporated into another 2003
draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yellow paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added,
as a separate appendix, to the new 2003 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the “guts” of
the new 2003 draft. If introduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

¥ The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to it’s folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy _of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.

Updated: 01/15/2003 .



State of Wisconsin 3460/,
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-10867RL]-

) AN ACT to renumber 49.141 (5); and to create 49.141 (5) (bm) of the statutes;
relating to: a grievance procedure for resolving ‘_complaints of employment

2
3 displacement under the Wisconsin Works program and granting rule-making
,/6 authority /4 1Eoedted gl remibdidllegislation by the Departthent-of WorkTdrce

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, as a condition of eligibility for the Wisconsin Works (W-2)
program, an individual may be required to participate in a wholly or partially
subsidized employment position. Current law prohibits a W—2 employer from
creating a W—2 employment position by terminating employment of a regular
employee or by filling a position that is vacant because a non-W-2 employee is on
strike, is on layoff, or is engaged in a labor dispute. Under federal law, as a condition
of receiving federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) funds, the
Department of Workforce Development (DWD) must implement a grievance
procedure to resolve complaints of alleged violations of these requirements.

This bill requires DWD to promulgate rules specifying a grievance procedure
for resolving complaints of alleged violations of the requirements.
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,hfvvF'c“'ﬁ;:ffafﬁrtWiYéx\Jinformation _see-the~-NOTES provided by the Law Revisio
Comiiittee of the Joint-Fegislative Council: =" :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: e ————__ 9

.,

Law REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation

proposal, requested by the Departm nt\?f Workforce Development-and-introduced by the
Law iston Committee S. 13.83'd) (c . After careful consideration of the
WW Revision Committee has determined that this bill
makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable

as a matter of public policy.
SECTION 1.\/49.141 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 49.141 (5) (am).

_ v . : .
SECTION 2. 49.141 (5) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
149.141 (5) (bm) The department shall promulgate rules specifying a grievance
procedure for resolving complaints of alleged violations of par. (am)..

(END)



Nort‘hrop, kori

From: Connolly, Cathy

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 1:02 PM

To: LRB.Legal :

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3460/1 Topic: Rules for a grievance procedure for employment

displacement complaints under W-2

It has been requested by <Connolly, Cathy> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3460/1 Topic: Rules for a grievance procedure for employment displacement complaints
under W-2



